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RE: Consumer Correspondence 

AFD is fine with moving all of these documents over to the OT file 

From: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 202111:01 AM 
To: Andrew Maurey <AMaurey@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Consumer Correspondence 

Andrew, 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/7/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 10141-2021 

Prior to the decision this morning at the Docket Meeting to place the correspondence received since Friday into the 
Undocketed file, 33 pieces of correspondence were filed in Docket 20210015-EI. I have reviewed the 33 pieces of 
correspondence and identified only 1 that referenced Docket No. 20210015-EI. The remaining 32 do not list a docket 
number or reference a specific matter currently before the Commission. 

We would like to move these 32 pieces of correspondence from Docket No 20210015-EI to Docket No. 20210000-
OT. Can you please reply to this email with confirmation that the following documents should be moved to the 
Undocketed file because they do not list a docket number or name a specific matter before the Commission: 

Document Nos. 10096-2021- 10118-2021 and 10120-2021-10128-2021. 

Thank you. 

Adam 
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